ABERGAVENNY TOWN COUNCIL

MINUTES OF FULL COUNCIL MEETING ON 10^{TH} NOVEMBER 2021 DIRECTLY AFTER POLICY AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE, IN THE COMMUNITY ROOM, TOWN HALL, ABERGAVENNY, AND ON MS TEAMS

Present: Cllr T Thomas (Chair)

Cllr G Jones Cllr T Konieczny Cllr R Harris Cllr M Harris Cllr S Burch

Cllr M A Brocklesby

Cllr N Tatam

Cllr M Hickman (via MS Teams)
Cllr F Morgan (via MS Teams)
Cllr T Davies (via MS Teams)

Absent without apologies

None.

In attendance:

S Rosser (Town Clerk)

No public session

No public in attendance

FC 83/21	Receive and approve apologies for absence			
	Apologies were received from Cllrs L Van de Vyver, D Simcock, P Simcock, and M Groucutt and it was resolved to accept the reasons for absence.			
FC 84/21	Receive Declarations of Interest			
	Cllr r Harris – sits on MCC Planning Committee.			
FC 85/21	To receive and approve the minutes of the last meeting held on 8 th September 2021.			
	Cllr T Konieczny moved these be accepted as a true record, seconded by Cllr G Jones, all in favour. Accepted and approved.			
FC 86/21	To re-affirm Town Council representation and continued appointments School Governing Boards until May 2022.			
	Cllr Thomas reminded Councillors that school boards run on 4 year terms, which is out of alignment with the Council term of 5 years. Currently Cllr T Konieczny sits on the board at Our Lady and St Michael's Primary School, Cllr T Davies sits			

	on the board at Cantref Primary School and King Henry VIII School, and Cllr T Thomas sits on the board of Ysgol Gymraeg Y Fenni. Resolved to re-affirm ATC's support of these positions until after the 2022 elections.				
FC 87/21	To receive and note the Town Clerk's update.				
	Report from the Clerk was received and noted. The Clerk updated Councillors that two quotes had been received for filming the virtual switch-on; Quote A for £540, Quote B for £1145. Discussion were held about the merits of each quote. Cllr Thomas asked for a proposal to be put to accept Quote A – this was proposed by Cllr M Hickman, and seconded by Cllr N Tatam, with all in favour.				
	The Clerk's report on the Town Team was received and noted, with all Councillors commending the great work they are doing. An official launch is imminent as the van should be back and branded by the end of the week. Photo and press release will then go to the Chronicle.				
FC 88/21	To consider and approve the following planning applications:				
	Cllr Konieczny took over the chair as the Council considered the following:				
	DM/2021/01647 – Recommend approval DM/2021/01457 – Recommend approval DM/2021/01704 – Endorse the comments of MCC's Senior Landscape Officer regarding the site of the proposed gazebo. DM/2021/01691 – Recommend approval DM/2021/01702 – Recommend approval DM/2021/01699 - Recommend approval DM/2021/01683 – Recommend approval DM/2021/01684 – Noted this is a retrospective planning application as works have already been carried out. Recommend approval. DM/2021/01677 – Recommend approval				
FC 89/21	To consider items for the agenda of the next Full Council meeting on 12 th January 2022.				
	None presented for consideration at this time.				

Meeting ended 7.49pm

		A TOLIC	FRECORE
APPRIN	/FII 4 >	Δ IRIIF	· RF(()RI